# CITY OF FAIRVIEW CITY COUNCIL MEETING 85 South State Fairview, Utah January 18, 2024

# 7:30 P.M. REGULAR SESSION - COUNCIL CHAMBERS

CONDUCTING Mayor Brad Welch

ELECTED OFFICIALS Shirlene Rasmussen, Mike MacKay, Jim Cheney, Robert

St. Jacques, and Casey Anderson.

STAFF Logan Ludvigson; Police Chief, Gary Tidwell; Police

Officer, and Nathan Nelson; City Recorder.

CALL TO ORDER
INVOCATION – Mike MacKay
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mike MacKay

## APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

- December 21, City Council Meeting Minutes

**Mr. Anderson moved** to approve the listed meeting minutes. **Mr. MacKay seconded** the motion. Those voting aye: Shirlene Rasmussen, Mike MacKay, Jim Cheney, Robert St. Jacques, and Casey Anderson. **The motion passed** unanimously.

#### **APPEARANCES**

## Heidi Hodgson – Fairview Farmers Market

Heidi Hodgson did not appear before the Council during this meeting. The item was tabled until the next Council Meeting.

## Faylyn Catmull – Sanpete County Chamber of Commerce

Ms. Catmull appeared before the Council and introduced the newly formed Sanpete Chamber of Commerce. She invited City Councilmembers to attend Chamber Meetings and asked financial support. Ms. Catmull suggested an active Chamber of Commerce could lead to a higher volume of stable businesses within Fairview, which would lead to higher sales tax earnings for the city.

Mayor Welch stated the City Council is currently reassigning liaison positions, and whichever Councilmember is assigned to economic development will be in contact with the chamber. Mayor Welch also stated he would support a \$650 year donation to the Sanpete County Chamber of Commerce.

**Mr. MacKay moved** to approve a \$650 yearly donation to the Sanpete County Chamber of Commerce. **Mr. Anderson seconded** the motion. Those voting aye: Shirlene Rasmussen, Mike MacKay, Jim Cheney, Robert St. Jacques, and Casey Anderson. **The motion passed** unanimously.

## REPORTS/ACTION ITEMS – BOARDS/COMMITTIEES/STAFF/OFFICERS

## Police Chief and Officer Swearing-In

Mr. Nelson swore in Logan Ludvigson as the new Fairview City Police Chief and Gary Tidwell as an Officer.

## Open and Public Meetings Act Training

Mr. Nelson went over the Open and Public Meetings Act with the City Council. He detailed how public meetings are classified, how they are to be held, and exceptions to these regulations.

## John Anderson Annexation

Mr. Nelson introduced the annexation petition and briefly went over the annexation process. He stated the Council needs to vote on whether to accept or deny the petition for further consideration. Mr. Nelson expressed how simple of a petition it was seeing John Anderson was the only property owner within the annexation area, therefore was the only signer to the petition. He concluded by informing the Council this would not be the final vote on the matter, and it would be brought before the Council at least one more time before the annexation takes place.

General discussion ensued regarding affected properties and timeline.

**Mr.** Cheney moved to accept the Annexation Petition as presented. **Mr.** Jacques seconded the motion. Those voting aye: Shirlene Rasmussen, Jim Cheney, Mike MacKay, Robert St. Jacques, and Casey Anderson. **The motion passed** unanimously.

# 24th of July Event Dates

The City Council discussed potential activity and event dates for the 2024 Pioneer Day celebration. The dates decided for events are as follows:

- Ice breaker on Tuesday, July 23<sup>rd</sup>.
- Firemen's wake up, parade, car show, and ATV Rodeo on Wednesday, July 24<sup>th</sup>.
- Kid's Rodeo on Thursday, July 25<sup>th</sup>.
- Rodeo on Friday, July 26<sup>th</sup>.
- Demolition derby and fireworks on Saturday, July 27<sup>th</sup>.

## INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

No Ordinances or Resolutions were presented to the City Council during this meeting.

## MAYOR REPORT

Mayor Welch updated the Council on the status of a \$550,000 grant which the city received to redo their Rodeo grounds. He then appointed Casey Anderson as Mayor Pro Temp and assigned Jim Cheney to be the public works department liaison.

The City Council updated each other and residents on upcoming activities and other general administrative items.

#### APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

**Mr.** Cheney moved to approve the provided vouchers. **Mr.** Anderson seconded the motion. Those voting aye: Shirlene Rasmussen, Mike MacKay, Jim Cheney, Robert St. Jacques, and Casey Anderson. **The motion passed** unanimously.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

**Ms. Rasmussen moved** to adjourn the meeting. Those voting aye: Shirlene Rasmussen, Mike MacKay, Jim Cheney, Robert St. Jacques, and Casey Anderson. **The motion passed** unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 8:17 pm.

# Approved and signed this 15th day of February, 2024

htzerlel

Nathan Kent Nelson, Fairview City Recorder